



自我介绍

从高中起我独自在法国留学，这使我具备很强的抗压能力，能快速适应不同的环境。
从小我喜欢画画并选择它作为我的大学专业。设计为我的生活增添色彩，帮助我寻找到了与世界沟通的独特方式。
我喜欢具有挑战性的事情并具备良好的团队合作能力，同时有很强的领导力。我热衷于探索新鲜事物，从不满足于自己的舒适圈，不断探索新鲜事物，期待不同的机遇与每一次挑战。

成长经历

- **重大活动**
 - 03/2021 **Mon Beau déchet** 法国设计大赛
 - 06/2022 **CINNA** 品牌全球家居设计大赛
 - 03/2023 **VERALLIA** 品牌全球玻璃器皿设计大赛
 - 03/2023 **Le FRENCH DESIGN by VIA** 家具作品展览参展
- **2022-2023 硕士** 艺术设计及新奢侈品
CREAPOLE 高等艺术设计及管理學院 / 巴黎

毕业设计: 中国茅台如何走进欧洲市场, 网页设计, 视频设计及制作, 首饰设计及制作, 家居设计及制作, 腕表设计, 3D 制作, 奢侈品市场营销, 市场与创业
- **2019-2022 本科** 艺术设计及新奢侈品
CREAPOLE 高等艺术设计及管理學院 / 巴黎
毕业设计: 日本禅学在家具设计中的实践与应用, 首饰设计及制作, 家居设计及制作, 3D 制作, 产品包装设计, 人体写生, 奢侈品市场营销
- **2017-2019 高中**
法国巴黎圣马丁中学 / 巴黎


- +86 13260104309
- designliu.yufei@yahoo.com
- <https://yufei-design.com/>
- Liuuu_YUF
- 法国, 巴黎
- 中国, 北京



软件技能



语言能力

- 中文
- 英语
- 法语

爱好

-  热爱时尚, 掌握当季流行趋势以及当下流行的生活方式等。
-  喜欢旅游, 热爱深入不同国家的文化历史及人文环境。

工作经验

- 10/2022-05/2023 **M&Y DECO** 茂源装修设计公司, 法国 / 中国
 - 作为老板助理协助进行公司项目对接; 协调公司与甲方, 供应厂商之间的关系。
 - 协助完成施工平面图, 3D 效果图; 协助现场施工对接。
 - 开写发票, (工程) 预算表; 协助公司会计收集整理会计凭证, 资料归档, 出具各类业务报表及销售报表。
 - 负责团队内部行政, 后勤工作等。
- 06/2022-09/2022 **Francine Bramlie**, 巴黎
 - 作为首饰制作助手进行日常首饰生产工作, 包括: 钻孔, 粘贴, 抛光等。
 - 协助完成新季度的首饰设计创作。
 - 日常店铺整理及管理。
- 01/2022-03/2022 **Atelier Baltus**, 巴黎
 - 参与情绪版的制作; 独立完成从草图到材料选择, 打板及工厂的设计工作。
 - 参与原材料和五金件的采购以及产品后期跟进及海报等宣发工作。
 - 协助公司统筹策划执行在 Printemps Haussmann 快闪店的展览, 店铺陈列等工作。
 - 自主品牌配件设计。
 - 网站的管理、更新和维护。

- 06/2021-09/2021 **太合音乐集团**, 北京
 - 制作统筹宣传部门的平面宣传物料, 制作横幅。
 - 为各大音乐网站平台提供艺人宣发物料。
 - 协助公司统筹宣传部门的日常工作。

YUFEI LIU

ART DESIGN & NOUVEAU LUXE



zy

+33 7 66 84 98 66
+86 13260104309
designliu.yufei@yahoo.com
<https://yufei-design.com/>
Liuuu_YUF
Paris, France
Beijing, China

COMPUTER SKILLS



LANGUAGES

- French
- English
- Chinese

HOBBIES

- Loving fashion, loving the art of living, mastering seasonal fashion trends, lifestyles, etc.
- Likes to travel, likes the cultural history of different countries.

ABOUT ME

I have been a Chinese student in France since high school. This experience gave me a strong ability to withstand pressure and adapt more quickly to different environments.
I liked to draw since my childhood, so I chose to specialize in design. Design adds color to my life and makes me feel the richness of the world.
I like challenges and the ability to work in a team, I can lead the team well to complete a job. And I'm always interested in new things and hope for more challenges.

EDUCATIONS

- **Major Events** 03/2021 **Mon Beau déchet** French Design Competition
06/2022 **CINNA** Brand Global Home Design Competition
03/2023 **VERALLIA** Brand Global Glassware Design Competition
03/2023 **Le FRENCH DESIGN by VIA** Participating in the furniture exhibition
- **2022-2023 Master Art Design & New Luxury**
CREAPOLE school of creation and management / Paris 
Graduation project: How Moutai of China Entered the European Market, Web Design, Video Design and Production, Jewelry Design and Production, Home Design and Production, Watch Design, 3D Production, Luxury Marketing, Marketing and Entrepreneurship
- **2019-2022 Bachelor Art Design & New Luxury**
CREAPOLE school of creation and management / Paris
Graduation project: practice and application of Japanese Zen in furniture design, jewelry design and production, home design and production, 3D production, product packaging design, human body sketching, luxury marketing
- **2017-2019 High School**
Saint Martin de France / Paris 

EXPERIENCES

- 10/2022-05/2023 **M&Y DECO**, France/China
- As the boss's assistant, assist in the company's project docking; coordinate the relationship between the company, Party A and suppliers.
- Assist in the completion of construction plans and 3D renderings; assist in on-site construction docking.
- Issuing and writing invoices, (engineering) budget statements; assisting the company's accountants to collect and sort out accounting vouchers, file data, and issue various business reports and sales reports.
- Responsible for the team's internal administration, logistics, etc. 
- 06/2022-09/2022 **Francine Bramlie**, Paris
- Perform daily jewelry production work as a jewelry making assistant, including: drilling, gluing, polishing, etc.
- Help finish creating the jewelry design for the new season.
- Daily layout and management of the store, etc. 
- 01/2022-03/2022 **Atelier Baltues**, Paris
- Participation mood board; material research for the independent design of bag sketches and technical drawings.
- Participation in the sourcing of raw materials and metalwork as well as the specific development of molds or tools.
- Assist the company in the planning and execution of the Printemps Haussmann pop up store exhibition.
- Design of independent brand accessories
- Administration, updates and maintenance of the website. 
- 06/2021-09/2021 **Taihe Music Group**, China
- Produce and coordinate graphic advertising material for the advertising department and create banners.
- Provide artist promotion materials for major music website platforms.
- Help the company to coordinate the daily work of the advertising department. 

YUFEI
ART DESIGN & NOUVEAU LUXE
LIU



zy

07 66 84 98 66

designliu.yufei@yahoo.com

<https://yufei-design.com/>

yufei_liuuu

Paris, France
Beijing, Chine

COMPÉTENCES INFORMATIQUES



LANGUES

- Français
- Anglais
- Chinois

ACTIVITÉS



Aimer la mode, aimer l'art de vivre, maîtriser les tendances mode saisonnières, les modes de vie, etc.



Aime voyager, aime l'histoire culturelle des différents pays.

À PROPOS DE MOI

Je suis étudiante chinoise en France depuis le lycée. Cette expérience m'a donnée une forte capacité à résister à la pression et à m'adapter plus rapidement à différents environnements.

J'aimais dessiner depuis mon enfance, j'ai donc choisi de me spécialiser en design. Le design ajoute de la couleur à ma vie et me fait ressentir la richesse du monde.

J'aime les challenges et la capacité de travailler en équipe, je peux bien diriger l'équipe pour mener à bien un travail. Et je suis toujours intéressé par de nouvelles choses et j'espère relever plus de défis.

FORMATIONS

- **Événements majeurs** 03/2021 **Concours Mon Beau déchet**
06/2022 **Concours de CINNA**
03/2023 **Concours de VERALLIA**
03/2023 **Participation à l'exposition de Le FRENCH DESIGN by VIA du meuble**

- **2022-2023 Master Art Design & Nouveau Luxe** **CREAPOLE** école de création et management / Paris



Projet diplôme : comment Moutai de Chine est entré sur le marché européen, conception Web, conception et production de vidéos, conception et production de bijoux, conception et production de maisons, conception de montres, production 3D, marketing de luxe, création entreprises

- **2019-2022 BAC+3 Art Design & Nouveau Luxe** **CREAPOLE** école de création et management / Paris

Projet diplôme : pratique et application du zen japonais dans la conception de meubles, la conception et la production de bijoux, la conception et la production de maisons, la production 3D, la conception d'emballages de produits, l'esquisse du corps humain, le marketing de luxe

- **2017-2019 Lycée** Saint Martin de France / Paris



EXPERIENCES

- 10/2022-05/2023 **M&Y DECO**, France / Chine

- En tant qu'assistante, assister à l'amarrage du projet de l'entreprise; coordonner la relation entre l'entreprise, la partie A et les fournisseurs.
- Aider à la réalisation des plans de construction et rendus 3D; aider à l'amarrage de la construction sur place.
- Émission et rédaction des factures, des devis (d'ingénierie); assister les comptables de l'entreprise dans la collecte et l'impression des pièces comptables, le tri des informations et l'émission de divers rapports commerciaux et de ventes.
- Responsable de l'administration interne de l'équipe, de la logistique, etc.



- 06/2022-09/2022 **Francine Bramlie**, Paris

- Effectuer des travaux quotidiens de production de bijoux en tant qu'assistant de fabrication de bijoux, notamment : perçage, collage, polissage, etc.
- Aidez à terminer la création du design des bijoux pour la nouvelle saison.
- Aménagement et gestion quotidienne du magasin, etc.



- 01/2022-03/2022 **Atelier Baltus**, Paris

- Participation moodboard; recherche de matières à la conception indépendante de croquis de sacs et de dessins techniques.
- Participation au sourcing des matières premières et des métalleries ainsi que le développement spécifique de moules ou d'outillages.
- Assister l'entreprise dans la planification et la réalisation de l'exposition pop up stores du Printemps Haussmann.
- Conception d'accessoires de marque indépendante
- Administration, mises à jour et maintenance du site Web.



Atelier Baltus
MAROQUINERIE

- 06/2021-09/2021 **Taihe Music Group**, Chine

- Produire et coordonner le matériel publicitaire graphique du service de publicité et réaliser des bannières.
- Fournir du matériel de promotion d'artistes pour les principales plateformes de sites Web de musique.
- Aider l'entreprise à coordonner le travail quotidien du service de publicité.

